ALL the friends of King's College will hail with pleasure the re-opening of the Collegiate School, an Institution which has been so intimately connected in past years with the success of the University. It needs but a brief inspection of the names of the Pupils to convince any one of the important influence that the School has exercised over the youth of the Lower Provinces. Among the Head Masters we find the names of Archibald Payne Inglis, Rev. W. Cochran, Rev. B. G. Gray, Rev. W. Twining, Rev. W. C. King, Rev. C. Milner, Rev. F. Salt. Rev, J. H. Clinch, Rev. W. B. King, Rev. J. G. Mulholland, Rev. D. W. Pickett, Rev. Dr. Blackman and Rev. G. B. Dodwell. As is well known the stone building erected in 1822 was burnt down in 1871, but it is hoped that it will shortly be replaced by a well arranged school-house, for which a large portion of the funds is already promised. In the meantime, by permission of the Governors of the College, very comfortable arrangements have been made, both for school-rooms and boarding accommodations.

There are two Exhibitions connected with the School, one of \$32 and the other of \$16, to be competed for in June.